CASE NO.
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,
v.
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,
Defendants.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs, JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, by and through their undersigned counsel, sue the Defendants, JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation ("Josephine's") and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually ("Tribunella"), and for their causes of action, declare and aver as follows:

1. Plaintiffs are former employees of Defendants, and bring this action on behalf of themselves and all other current and former employees of the Defendants similarly situated to them, for compensation and other relief under the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq. (hereinafter referred to as "the FLSA") and Florida's Minimum Wage Amendment, Art. X, § 24, Fla.'s Const. (hereinafter referred to as "Florida's Minimum Wage Law").

- 2. Jason Franks is a resident of Palm Beach County, Florida, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.
- 3. Roberto Schmeda is a resident of Palm Beach County, Florida, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.
- 4. Guilherme Marques is a resident of Palm Beach County, Florida, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.
- 5. Peter Voutsinas is a resident of Palm Beach County, Florida, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.
- 6. Defendant Josephine's is a Florida corporation doing business, and operating a restaurant, in Florida, and is within the jurisdiction of this Court.
- 7. At all times material hereto, Defendant Tribunella was and is an individual resident of the State of Florida, Palm Beach County, who owns and operates Josephine's, and who regularly exercised the authority to hire and fire employees, determine the work schedules of employees, set the rate of pay of employees, and control the finances and operations of Josephine's. By virtue of such control and authority, Tribunella is an "employer"under the FLSA and Florida's Minimum Wage Law.
- 8. This action is brought to recover from Defendants unpaid overtime compensation and unpaid minimum wages, liquidated damages, compensatory damages in the amount of unlawfully retained tips and other amounts unlawfully withheld, costs and reasonable attorneys' fees, as well as for declaratory and injunctive relief, under the provisions of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq., and specifically under 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) and Florida's Minimum Wage Law, Art. X, § 24, Fla.'s Const., and specifically under Art. X, § 24(c).
- 9. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a) and by 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

- 10. At all times material hereto, Defendants were, and continue to be, engaged in interstate commerce as defined by the FLSA.
- 11. At all times material hereto, during their employment with Defendants, Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to Plaintiffs, were engaged in interstate commerce.
- 12. Upon information and belief, at all times material hereto, Josephine's had an annual gross volume of sales made or business done in excess of \$500,000.00.
- 13. The additional persons who may become Plaintiffs in this action, and who Plaintiffs believe are entitled to notification of the pendency of this action, and of their right to opt-in to this action, are current and former employees of Defendants similarly situated to Plaintiffs who are or were subject to the payroll practices and procedures described in the paragraphs below.
- 14. At all times pertinent to this Complaint, Defendants failed to comply with 29 U.S.C. § 201-19 in that Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, performed hours of service for Defendants in excess of forty during one or more workweeks, for which Defendants failed to properly pay additional compensation.
- 15. In the course of their employment with the Defendants, Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, worked the number of hours required of them, many times in excess of forty (40), but were not properly paid overtime.
- 16. Further, at all times pertinent to this Complaint, Defendants failed to comply with 29 U.S.C. § 201-19 and Art. X, § 24, Fla.'s Const., in that Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, performed hours of service for Defendants for which Defendants failed to properly pay minimum wages.
- 17. In the course of their employment with the Defendants, Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, worked the number of hours required of them, but were not properly paid minimum wages.

- 18. At all times material hereto, Plaintiffs, and others similarly situated, were hourly paid, "tipped" employees.
- 19. At all times material hereto, Defendants claimed a "tip credit" for Plaintiffs and others similarly situated, and paid them \$3.02 less than the Florida minimum wage for some hours worked.
- 20. Josephine's unlawfully availed itself of a "tip credit" under the FLSA and Florida's Minimum Wage Law.
- 21. Josephine's also failed to meet all the legal requirements for taking a tip credit.
- 22. Defendants would never pay more than 40 hours in a single workweek, and would never pay an employee more than 6 hours per shift or per day.
- 23. As such, Defendants would cut Plaintiffs' hours, and the hours of those similarly situated, on a regular and consistent basis simply to avoid paying these employees all wages owed to them, including minimum wages and overtime wages.
- 24. Defendants failed to properly pay Plaintiffs when they worked daytime parties (Defendants would have customers pay Tribunella personally by checks so she would not have to report this income).
- 25. Defendants would take 5% off of all tips to "pay" non-existent busboys and food runners, or use that money to pay actual wages, in cash and off the books, to busboys and food runners.
- 26. Upon information and belief, Josephine's had a policy or practice of deducting 5% from the credit card tips of the Plaintiffs and other similarly situated.
- 27. By deducting 5% of the Plaintiffs' tips, and the tips of others similarly situated, Defendants retained a portion of the tips of Plaintiffs and others similarly situated.

- 28. Upon information and belief, based on the credit card processing fees charged to Josephine's, the 5% deduction from the credit card tips of the Plaintiffs and others similarly situated enriched Josephine's.
- 29. Because Josephine's was enriched by the 5% deduction from credit card tips of the Plaintiffs, and others similarly situated, such deduction violated the FLSA and Florida's Minimum Wage Law.
- 30. Defendants also failed to inform the Plaintiffs and others similarly situated of the tip credit provisions as required by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §203(m) and Florida's Minimum Wage Law.
- 31. Defendants' failure to inform the Plaintiffs and others similarly situated of the information required to take a tip credit rendered the tip credit invalid at Josephine's.
- 32. Defendants were not entitled to take a \$3.02 tip credit against the minimum wages of the Plaintiffs and other employees similarly situated.
- 33. Since Defendants were unable to claim a "tip credit," they were required to compensate the Plaintiffs, and others similarly situated, whom they employed with at least the full FLSA and Florida minimum wage for each hour worked.
- 34. Defendants failed to keep accurate time and pay records regarding all the hours worked by the Plaintiffs and others similarly situated, as required by the FLSA and Florida's Minimum Wage Law.
- 35. The pay practices of the Defendants as described in the above paragraphs violated the FLSA and Florida's Minimum Wage Law by failing to properly pay overtime to Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, for those hours worked in excess of forty (40) and by failing to properly pay minimum wages to Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, for those hours worked by them.

- 36. The complete records concerning the number of hours actually worked by, and the compensation actually paid to, Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs, are in the possession, custody and control of the Defendants, and Plaintiffs is unable to state at this time the exact amount due and owing them. Plaintiff proposes to obtain such information by appropriate discovery to be taken promptly in this case. However, at no time material have the Defendants maintained any form of time records reflecting the actual hours worked by Plaintiffs, and those current and former employees similarly situated to Plaintiffs.
- 37. However, Plaintiffs are in possession of certain of their pay records from Defendants.
- 38. During the three (3) years preceding the filing of this lawsuit, Defendants have (1) employed and continue to employ individuals similarly situated to Plaintiffs (*i.e.* tipped employees); (2) paid these workers utilizing the tip credit; (3) suffered or permitted to be suffered, with knowledge, hours of service by these employees in excess of forty (40) during one or more workweeks, for which Defendants failed to properly pay additional overtime premiums; and (4) have failed to pay minimum wages for all hours worked. Each improperly paid employee who performed and/or continues to perform services for Defendants, for any time period during the three (3) years preceding this lawsuit, is entitled to notification of the pendency of this action and of his/her right to consent to becoming a party to this action.

COUNT I - RECOVERY OF UNPAID OVERTIME

39. Plaintiffs reaver and reallege all allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 38 above as if fully set forth herein.

¹ Pursuant to a pre-suit agreement of counsel for the parties, Defendants agreed to toll the statute of limitations as of April 26, 2017.

- 40. Plaintiffs are entitled to be paid time and one-half for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) per workweek and to have such overtime calculated in accordance with Federal Regulations, to include bonus payments earned in the appropriate workweek in the calculation of the regular rate for the purposes of determining overtime entitlement. All similarly situated employees are similarly owed time and one-half, calculated properly, for those overtime hours they worked and for which they were not properly paid.
- 41. By reason of the willful and unlawful acts of the Defendants, all Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) have suffered damages plus incurred costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.
- 42. As a result of the Defendants' violation of the Act, all Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) are entitled to liquidated damages in an amount equal to that which they are owed as unpaid overtime.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, and those similarly situated to him, who have or will opt-in to this action, demand judgment against Defendants, jointly and severally, for the wages and overtime payments due them for the hours worked by them for which they have not been properly compensated, liquidated damages, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suit, and for all other relief the Court deems just and proper.

COUNT II - RECOVERY OF UNPAID MINIMUM WAGES (FEDERAL LAW)

- 43. Plaintiffs reaver and reallege all allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 38 above as if fully set forth herein.
- 44. Plaintiffs are entitled to be paid minimum wages at their rate of pay that Defendants compensated them at for each hour worked per workweek and to have such wages calculated in accordance with Federal Regulations, to include bonus payments earned in the appropriate workweek in the calculation of the wages owed them.
- 45. Defendant's violated the FLSA's minimum wage provisions through their unlawful policies and pay practices, as set forth above.

- 46. Defendants were not eligible to avail themselves of the federal tipped minimum wage rate under the FLSA.
- 47. By reason of the willful and unlawful acts of the Defendants, all Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) suffered damages plus incurred costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.
- 48. As a result of the Defendants' violation of the FLSA, all Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) are entitled to liquidated damages in an amount equal to that which they are owed as unpaid minimum wages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, and those similarly situated to them, who have or will optin to this action, demand judgment against Defendants, jointly and severally, for the wages and payments due them for the hours worked by them for which they have not been properly compensated, including recoupment of tips and other monies unlawfully paid to Defendants, liquidated damages, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suit, and for all other relief the Court deems just and proper.

COUNT III- RECOVERY OF UNPAID MINIMUM WAGES (FLORIDA LAW)

- 49. Plaintiffs reaver and reallege all allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 38 above as if fully set forth herein.
- 50. Plaintiffs are entitled to be paid wages at his rate of pay that Defendants compensated them at for each hour worked per workweek and to have such wages calculated in accordance with Florida's Minimum Wage Law, to include bonus payments earned in the appropriate workweek in the calculation of the wages owed them.
- 51. Defendant's violated Florida's Minimum Wage Law through their unlawful policies and pay practices, as set forth above.

52. By reason of the willful and unlawful acts of the Defendants, all Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) suffered damages plus incurred costs and

reasonable attorneys' fees.

53. As a result of the Defendants' violation of Florida's Minimum Wage Law, all

Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) are entitled to liquidated damages

in an amount equal to that which they are owed as unpaid minimum wages.

54. As a result of the Defendants' violation of Florida's Minimum Wage Law, all

Plaintiffs (Plaintiffs and those similarly situated to them) are entitled to compensatory

damages for their tips which were improperly taken.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, and those similarly situated to them, who have or will opt-

in to this action, demand judgment against Defendants, jointly and severally, for the wages

and payments due them for the hours worked by them for which they have not been

properly compensated, liquidated damages, compensatory damages in an amount equal

to the tips and other monies unlawfully retained by Defendants, reasonable attorneys' fees

and costs of suit, and for all other relief the Court deems just and proper.

PLAINTIFFS DEMAND TRIAL BY JURY ON ALL ISSUES SO TRIABLE

Dated: August 15, 2017

Boca Raton, FL

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Robin I. Frank

ROBIN I. FRANK, ESQ.

Florida Bar No. 0649619

E-Mail: rifrank@sbwlawfirm.com

SHAPIRO, BLASI, WASSERMAN & HERMANN, P.A.

7777 Glades Road, Suite 400

Boca Raton, FL 33434

Telephone: (561) 477-7800

Facsimile: (561) 477-7722

Counsel for Plaintiffs

$_{\text{JS 44 (Rev. Carse 9:17-cv-80953-DMM}} \quad \text{Document 1-to-three dense product of 1-to-three product of 1-t$

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS			DEFENDANTS	DEFENDANTS		
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS,				JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA,		
(b) County of Residence o	•	alm Beach		County of Residence of First Listed Defendant		
* /	CEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CA		County of Residence	(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES O	ONLY)	
			NOTE: IN LAND CO	ONDEMNATION CASES, USE TI	HE LOCATION OF	
			THE TRACT	OF LAND INVOLVED.		
(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, A	Address, and Telephone Number	r)	Attorneys (If Known)			
Robin I. Frank, Esq., Sha 7777 Glades Rd., Suite 4						
Tel: (561) 477-7800; Fax			N			
				DANGER A DARRES		
II. BASIS OF JURISDI	CTION (Place an "X" in O	ne Box Only)	1. CITIZENSHIP OF P. (For Diversity Cases Only)	RINCIPAL PARTIES	(Place an "X" in One Box for Plaintij and One Box for Defendant)	
☐ 1 U.S. Government	★ 3 Federal Question		PI	ΓF DEF	PTF DEF	
Plaintiff	(U.S. Government l	Not a Party)	Citizen of This State	1		
☐ 2 U.S. Government Defendant	☐ 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenshi	ip of Parties in Item III)	Citizen of Another State	2		
	(r - y				
			Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country	3	□ 6 □ 6	
IV. NATURE OF SUIT	(Place an "X" in One Box On	ly)		Click here for: Nature of	of Suit Code Descriptions.	
CONTRACT		RTS	FORFEITURE/PENALTY	BANKRUPTCY	OTHER STATUTES	
☐ 110 Insurance ☐ 120 Marine	PERSONAL INJURY ☐ 310 Airplane	PERSONAL INJURY 365 Personal Injury -	☐ 625 Drug Related Seizure of Property 21 USC 881	☐ 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 ☐ 423 Withdrawal	☐ 375 False Claims Act ☐ 376 Qui Tam (31 USC	
☐ 130 Miller Act	☐ 315 Airplane Product	Product Liability	☐ 690 Other	28 USC 157	3729(a))	
☐ 140 Negotiable Instrument ☐ 150 Recovery of Overpayment	Liability ☐ 320 Assault, Libel &	☐ 367 Health Care/ Pharmaceutical		PROPERTY RIGHTS	☐ 400 State Reapportionment ☐ 410 Antitrust	
& Enforcement of Judgment	Slander	Personal Injury		□ 820 Copyrights	☐ 430 Banks and Banking	
☐ 151 Medicare Act	☐ 330 Federal Employers'	Product Liability		□ 830 Patent	☐ 450 Commerce	
☐ 152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans	Liability ☐ 340 Marine	☐ 368 Asbestos Personal Injury Product		☐ 835 Patent - Abbreviated New Drug Application	☐ 460 Deportation☐ 470 Racketeer Influenced and	
(Excludes Veterans)	☐ 345 Marine Product	Liability		☐ 840 Trademark	Corrupt Organizations	
☐ 153 Recovery of Overpayment of Veteran's Benefits	Liability ☐ 350 Motor Vehicle	PERSONAL PROPERTY 370 Other Fraud	LABOR 710 Fair Labor Standards	SOCIAL SECURITY B61 HIA (1395ff)	☐ 480 Consumer Credit☐ 490 Cable/Sat TV	
☐ 160 Stockholders' Suits	☐ 355 Motor Vehicle	☐ 371 Truth in Lending	Act	□ 862 Black Lung (923)	☐ 850 Securities/Commodities/	
☐ 190 Other Contract ☐ 195 Contract Product Liability	Product Liability 360 Other Personal	☐ 380 Other Personal Property Damage	☐ 720 Labor/Management Relations	☐ 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) ☐ 864 SSID Title XVI	Exchange 3 890 Other Statutory Actions	
☐ 196 Franchise	Injury	☐ 385 Property Damage	☐ 740 Railway Labor Act	☐ 865 RSI (405(g))	☐ 891 Agricultural Acts	
	☐ 362 Personal Injury - Medical Malpractice	Product Liability	☐ 751 Family and Medical Leave Act		☐ 893 Environmental Matters ☐ 895 Freedom of Information	
REAL PROPERTY	CIVIL RIGHTS	PRISONER PETITIONS	☐ 790 Other Labor Litigation	FEDERAL TAX SUITS	Act	
☐ 210 Land Condemnation	440 Other Civil Rights	Habeas Corpus:	☐ 791 Employee Retirement	☐ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff	☐ 896 Arbitration	
☐ 220 Foreclosure ☐ 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment	☐ 441 Voting ☐ 442 Employment	☐ 463 Alien Detainee ☐ 510 Motions to Vacate	Income Security Act	or Defendant) ☐ 871 IRS—Third Party	☐ 899 Administrative Procedure Act/Review or Appeal of	
☐ 240 Torts to Land	□ 443 Housing/	Sentence		26 USC 7609	Agency Decision	
☐ 245 Tort Product Liability ☐ 290 All Other Real Property	Accommodations 445 Amer. w/Disabilities -	☐ 530 General ☐ 535 Death Penalty	IMMIGRATION	-	☐ 950 Constitutionality of State Statutes	
	Employment	Other:	☐ 462 Naturalization Application	1		
	☐ 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - Other	☐ 540 Mandamus & Other ☐ 550 Civil Rights	☐ 465 Other Immigration Actions			
	☐ 448 Education	☐ 555 Prison Condition				
		☐ 560 Civil Detainee - Conditions of				
		Confinement				
V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in	n One Box Only)					
				erred from 6 Multidistr		
Proceeding Sta	te Court	Appellate Court	Reopened Anothe (specify)	er District Litigation Transfer	- Litigation - Direct File	
			iling (Do not cite jurisdictional stat	tutes unless diversity):		
VI. CAUSE OF ACTIO	DN 29 U.S.C. 201, et Brief description of ca					
			l unpaid minimum wages			
VII. REQUESTED IN		IS A CLASS ACTION	DEMAND \$	CHECK YES only	if demanded in complaint:	
COMPLAINT:	UNDER RULE 2	3, F.R.Cv.P.		JURY DEMAND:	¥ Yes □ No	
VIII. RELATED CASH						
IF ANY	(See instructions):	JUDGE		DOCKET NUMBER		
DATE		SIGNATURE OF ATTO	RNEY OF RECORD			
08/15/2017		s/ Robin I. Frank				
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY						
RECEIPT# AM	MOUNT	APPLYING IFP	JUDGE	MAG. JUD	OGE	

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Southern District of Florida

Southern Di	istrict of Piorida
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similary situated,)))
Plaintiff(s)	
V.	Civil Action No.
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,)))
Defendant(s))
SUMMONS IN	A CIVIL ACTION
To: (Defendant's name and address) JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN R c/o Josephine Tribunella, 5751 N. Federal Highway Boca Raton, FL 33487	Registered Agent
A lawsuit has been filed against you.	
are the United States or a United States agency, or an office	an & Hermann, P.A.
If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be You also must file your answer or motion with the court.	e entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
	CLERK OF COURT
00/45/2047	
Date: 08/15/2017	Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
	Signulare of Clerk of Deputy Clerk

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Southern District of Florida

Southern Di	strict of Piorida
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similary situated,)))
Plaintiff(s))
V.	Civil Action No.
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,)))
Defendant(s))
SUMMONS IN	A CIVIL ACTION
To: (Defendant's name and address) JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELL, 5751 N. Federal Highway Boca Raton, FL 33487	A
are the United States or a United States agency, or an offic	n & Hermann, P.A.
If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be You also must file your answer or motion with the court.	entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
	CLERK OF COURT
Data: 08/15/2017	
Date:08/15/2017	Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

CASE NO
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,
v.
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,
Defendants.

CONSENT TO BECOME PARTY PLAINTIFF

I hereby give my consent to become a party plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I am a former employee of Josephine's Italian Restaurant, Inc. in Palm Beach County, Florida.

I understand this lawsuit is being brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. I hereby consent, agree, and opt-in to become a Plaintiff herein and agree to be bound by any adjudication of this action by the Court. I further agree to be bound by a collective action settlement herein approved by my attorneys and approved by this Court as fair and reasonable.

 $I\,hereby\,designate\,Shapiro,\,Blasi,\,Wasserman\,\&\,Hermann,\,P.A.,\,to\,represent\,me\,in\,this$

action.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

JASΦN FRANKS

CASE NO	
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated,	
Plaintiffs,	
v.	
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,	
Defendants.	

AAOE NA

CONSENT TO BECOME PARTY PLAINTIFF

I hereby give my consent to become a party plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I am a former employee of Josephine's Italian Restaurant, Inc. in Palm Beach County, Florida.

I understand this lawsuit is being brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. I hereby consent, agree, and opt-in to become a Plaintiff herein and agree to be bound by any adjudication of this action by the Court. I further agree to be bound by a collective action settlement herein approved by my attorneys and approved by this Court as fair and reasonable.

I hereby designate Shapiro, Blasi, Wasserman & Hermann, P.A., to represent me in this action.

DATE:

3-14-17

SIGNATURE:

ROBERTO SCHMEDA

CASE NO
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,
v.
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,
Defendants.

CONSENT TO BECOME PARTY PLAINTIFF

I hereby give my consent to become a party plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I am a former employee of Josephine's Italian Restaurant, Inc. in Palm Beach County, Florida.

I understand this lawsuit is being brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. I hereby consent, agree, and opt-in to become a Plaintiff herein and agree to be bound by any adjudication of this action by the Court. I further agree to be bound by a collective action settlement herein approved by my attorneys and approved by this Court as fair and reasonable.

I hereby designate Shapiro, Blasi, Wasserman & Hermann, P.A., to represent me in this

action.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

CASE NU.	
JASON FRANKS, ROBERTO SCHMEIDA, GUILHERME MARQUES, and PETER VOUTSINAS, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated,	
Plaintiffs,	
JOSEPHINE'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT, INC., a Florida corporation, and JOSEPHINE TRIBUNELLA, individually,	
Defendants.	

CONSENT TO BECOME PARTY PLAINTIFF

I hereby give my consent to become a party plaintiff in the above-captioned action. I am a former employee of Josephine's Italian Restaurant, Inc. in Palm Beach County, Florida.

I understand this lawsuit is being brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. I hereby consent, agree, and opt-in to become a Plaintiff herein and agree to be bound by any adjudication of this action by the Court. I further agree to be bound by a collective action settlement herein approved by my attorneys and approved by this Court as fair and reasonable.

I hereby designate Shapiro, Blasi, Wasserman & Hermann, P.A., to represent me in this action.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

PETER VOUTSINA

ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this post: <u>Josephine's Italian Restaurant, Owner Accused of Wage Violations</u>